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11/20/14

Jennifer Whalev

From: Matthew Stinemetze

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 4:33 PM
To: Mark Stucky

Cc: Jennifer Whaley

Subject: RE: Statment requests

Matthew Wayne Stinemetze
Will be )
Tier-1B Program Manager (SS2 program)

16 years, 1 month, 5 days, 9 Hours, and 30 Minutes

at scaled: design engineer, project engineer, engineering hiring manager, program manager, flight test engineer
On T1b: Started as SS2 project engineer, promoted to overall Program Manager. Also one of many flight test engineers

In preparation tor mission, Program manager, FRR host and
On day of mission, Flight test engineer in the Wk2/mothership

All nominal during chmb up and racetrack inbound. | unbuckled and stood up to film the release at approx. T-

4min. Released on queue at which point we pulled up and bunted over top. We started to maneuver & descend when
it was clear something was amiss. At some point we made a moderate reverse to the left which would have put us
crossing the intended SS2 flight path at approx. 90°. | could see what looked like the rocket motor plume behind us, but
it abruptly ended. We had no visual throughout the descent. Release was the last we saw of SS2 until we circled the
crash/ chute site after everything was on the ground.

Too many to mention

Normal comms from takeoff through run in. After release don’t recall exact details... something like :

“good rates” shortly into the burn.

Very briefly approx. 10sec heard “knock it off, knock it off, knock it off”.

Shortly later “lost TM”

At some time later due to adrenaline | cannot accurately comment, heard extra call visual and “vehicle is in a spin”.
Shortly later something like “one good chute”

Extra called “thumbs up” from chute. Chatter regarding reconnoitering other impact sites

Then lots of comms regarding brining in the SAR’s helos.

| heard late into the rescue, what | interpreted was the NTPS helo something like “one soul onboard, good vitals, Siebold
_Middle name_Peter”

We RTB’ed once we knew the survivor was onboard.
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11/20/14
of the debris field. We never had visual on the chute so asked if “extra could see us overhead” he confirmed we were
circling the downed pilot and we radioed a lat/long to base. Pilots continued to relay to Base/ Joshua when extra was
low and bad comms. Once survivor was onboard SAR aircraft we RTB'd Mojave. We were immediately picked up on
egress and shuttled to the Scaled conference room where we were quarantined we were told to call our spouses who
were aware that something had happened. The entire mission control team joined us at which time we recorded our
immediate thoughts on the incident which were collected by management. | went home.

/4
Matt Stinemetze W,

From: Mark Stucky

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 8:17 AM
To: Ken Baker; Cedric Gould; Matthew Stinemetze
Cc: Jennifer Whaley; Liz Serrano

Subject: Fwd: Statment requests

Cedric, Ken, Matt - Please see below, the NTSB wants written statements from you three. The easiest way might be to
go to Security and check out the statements that you wrote last Friday and simply add the header info asked for below.

Ask if you have any questions. Please email me when you've provided them to Jenn or security. Or you can give them to
me and I'll route them.

Thx,
Forger

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lawrence David <david.lawrence@ntsb.gov>

Date: November 5, 2014 at 7:48:36 AM PST

To: <mark.stucky@scaled.com>, <David.Mackay@virgingalactic.com>

Cc: <david.gerlach@faa.gov>, <katherine.wilson@ntsb.gov>, Ward Lorenda <wardl@ntsb.gov>
Subject: Statment requests

Forger/Dave
| need statements from the following individuals:

Statements from :
- Cedric Gould

- Ken Baker
- Matt Stinemetze (WK2 engineer

Please request statements include the following:

- Name/age/title and years with TSC/VG/Scaled
- Roles/responsibilities

- Role in the during the mission

- Observations seen during the accident flight

- Comms heard during the accident flight

- Actions taken after the accident
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11/20/14

Captain David A. Lawrence

Senior Air Safety Investigator
Operational Factors Division (AS-30)
National Transportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594

Phone: 202.314.6356

Cell: 202.746.0848

Fax: 240.752.6336

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO
COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS
FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of
this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and
then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your computer system. Any
use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and
may be unlawful.
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Jarret Morton

From: David Herman

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 12:25 PM
To: Jarret Morton

Subject: My observations

Hi Jarret,

Below is summary of my observation of today’s flight. | was using a pair of 8X30 binoculars.

| did not observe the release as it was cloudy and hard to locate WK2 just before the release. | saw the plume from S52
as RM started and immediately begin using the binoculars. | did see the flames from the RM exhaust for only a couple
seconds when | heard over the radio something like “back it off”. The RM engine stopped at this point and | was able to
watch SS2 still climbing for a couple more seconds. Then | lost track of it in the clouds.

Sorry | do not have more info. Let me know if there is anything else | could do.

Dave
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Mojave Air & Space Port
Aircraft Incident Report
October 31, 2014

At approx. 1000 hrs., at the direction of Stuart Witt and Fire Chief Richard Fauble I boarded a

NTPS helicopter to provide rescue and emergency medical services for report of a downed aircraft.
Upon landing near Cantil road I departed the aircraft with a Flight Surgeon and NTPS photographer
who assisted me with patient care. We took our trauma bag, AED, and O2 bags with us. Upon arrival
we located a male pilot in the dirt in a sitting position. I observed a contusion over his right eye and,
asked him if he had any additional injuries, and he stated that he had a sore right shoulder, possible
broken right arm, injuries to his right wrist and possible broken right ribs.

Patient had a level of consciousness x 3 and responded to verbal stimuli. He also had dirt and debris in
his eyes. He had no shortness of breath, and good ABC’s, good motor function, and good cap refill of all
extremities. We supported his neck and used KCSO deputies for inline immobilization. We used his
parachute as stabilization and to protect him from rotor wash, and the elements. KCFD 408 landed
approximately 5 minutes later, and we used the O2, trauma gear, and backboard off of their aircraft.

I finished my primary trauma assessment and checked DCAPBTLS of all extremities. We then finished
C-Spine precautions, continued to administer hi-flow O2, and packaged him for transport. Mercy Air-14
landed, I briefed them on the condition of the patient and then we loaded him into MA-14. He was then
transported in stable condition to AV Hospital.

The NTPS helicopter departed to check on the Space Ship-2 crash site as I was administering treatment
to the first pilot. Afterward we loaded all of our gear, and returned to Mojave Air & Space Port via
KCFD helicopter 408.

N 7
(b) (6)

S AN [ e A A
Patrick Campbell

Firefighter/ EMT
Mojave Air & Space Port




On 10/31/14 while working on Mercy Air 14 based at the Mojave Air & Spaceport, a report for
an aircraft accident was received at 1022 hours through the Kern County Emergency Communications
Center. We were placed on standby at 1043 hours at base. Our crew was ready to respond immediately
and we called Kern County Emergency Communications Center via landline and advised them of our
immediate availability to launch to scene. We were told to remain on standby which we did. At 1102
hours Kern County fire helicopter 408 who was on scene with the pilot of the accident aircraft requested
us to launch to their location to transport the injured pilot to the hospital. We had an approximate flight
time on 12 minutes from our base to the scene.

We landed on scene at 1118 hours and received a brief report from staff with Mojave Air &
Spaceport fire department regarding the condition of the patient involved. We made contact with the
patient and quickly determined his injuries and level of concussions. We moved the patient to the
aircraft and prepared for transport to Antelope Valley Medical Center in Lancaster, CA. We lifted off
from scene at 1122 hours en route to Antelope Valley Medical Center.

During transport | was talking with the patient to obtain a more in depth history of the accident.
The patient told me that he was outside of the aircraft and that he was in a free fall from an altitude of
approximately 46,000 feet and that his parachute opened at approximately 10,000 feet. | also obtained
further history regarding his injuries as well. At 1147 hours we landed without incident at Antelope
Valley Medical Center and turned over the patient to the Emergency Department staff and relayed all
information regarding patient condition and mechanism of injury.

Brent Eichelberger, FP-C
Flight Paramedic, Mercy Air

(b) (6)



On 10/31/2014 | was on duty at Mercy Air 14. At approximately 10:20 we were
outside awaiting the landing of Virgin Galact spaceship 2. We witnessed the flight
school next to us frantically pull out a helicopter out and load equipment from the
fire truck. They eventually lifted with the fireman on board. We were out of
service at the time with maintenance. Our pilot Ed was just landing and | notified
him that we needed to go back in service as quickly as possible in which we did.
We were put on standby immediately for an alert 3. | spoke with ECC and asked if
they wanted us to launch as it was an auto launch area and we could be closer if
needed. They advised to remain on standby.

At approx. 1100 we were requested to launch to the scene. We transported the
lone survivor of the crash. My interaction with the pilot was minimal. My partner
did the initial assessment on the ground. We received report from the fireman on
scene who stated “patient is awake and alert, does recall being thrown from the
aircraft and tumbling through the air, patient does not remember whether or not
he pulled the cord for his parachute”

During flight | asked if he was having pain. He was able to tell me that he had pain
rated at an 8. | asked if he was able to recall what happened and he responded
yes. Upon arrival at the hospital he was able to tell me his full name and date of
birth. Other then that | did not ask any further questions regarding the accident
or what he was able to remember.

Thank You

Kathy BransonRN



From: Edmund M. Keefe, Mercy Air 14 pilot and Air Methods employee (661 816 6004)

Subject: Mercy Air 14 pilot statement from Edmund Keefe regarding aircraft mishap

On October 31% | was the medevac pilot that flew Pete Siebold from the crash site to Antelope Valley
Hospital. Around 1000 AM | was conducting a compass rose swing in aircraft 407 with the mechanic.
We finished our compass work and flew back to our dolly. On the way back | heard on Mojave tower
frequency a “request for the helicopter.” We landed and called ECC and Aircom to put us back in service
in the county. While | was doing my post flight walk around | noticed a lot of people pushing a Huey out
of the test pilot hangar. There were firefighters running around and jumping in the Huey with medical
bags. | had heard the request for a “helicopter” on the radio and now | was watching a lot of people
cold starting a Huey and getting ready to launch. | asked the nurse Kathy Branson to call ECC and see if
they wanted us to launch. ECC said they did not want us to launch. They put us on stand bye some time
after that phone call. It was strange to me that they did not want us to launch because we all knew that
there had been a major malfunction with the rocket and at least one parachute had deployed.

We, the aircrew, waited at the aircraft listening to radio traffic on ECC about other helicopters launching
to the crash site. After waiting by the aircraft for 20 minutes we finally got the launch call. We jumped
in and flew about 10 minutes to the crash site. | believe | was the 5" helicopter to arrive at the crash
site. We landed next to the pilot as the firefighters were giving first aid. We were on the deck for about
5 minutes. The ground team did a great job packaging the victim and getting him into our helicopter.
We departed the crash site and proceeded to Antelope Valley Hospital which took about 20 minutes of
flight time. The Mercy 14 medical team transitioned the care of the victim to the ER staff at Antelope
Valley Hospital.

All emergency situations are dynamic and fluid but | believe Pete Siebold was very lucky to survive this
crash. | estimate that Pete Siebold lay on the ground for 30 to 40 minutes before Mercy 14 was given
approval to respond.





